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Swapnil Sutar

From: Jagit Mumbai <mumbai@jagit.in>
Sent: 29 October 2024 13:50
To: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat
Cc: Ritesh Mangle
Subject: Re: Need quote - fire extighuisher kapco

Dear Sir, 
 
Please refer to the below rate 
 
Fire Bucket Stand       ₹ 915   + Gst+Transport 
Fire Bucket                 ₹ 220 + Gst+Transport 
We don't supply sand. 
 
On Tue, 29 Oct 2024 at 11:37, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

Please share the quote for fire Extinguisher kapco 

  

  

1)      Fire Bucket with sand and stand set of 4 buckets. 

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 

📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

 
 
 
--  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Vidya Jagtap 
Accounts Executive | Jagit India Private Limited 

Corporate Office: S No 46/1A/2, Sonawane Industrial Estate, Pune Satara Road, Pune 411009, India  
Branch Office: B18, Punit Industrial Estate, Thane Belapur Road,Turbhe MIDC, Navi Mumbai 400705, India 
Ph: +91 20 24227176 
Mob: +91 9226544853 
www.jagit.in 
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